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article on the matter of the proteetion of Bha p.svn:wq REVIEWS CO. August 19, 1901
13 Astor Place, New York

the Big Trees left, it would be a most readable
Mr. John Muir,

feature of the "Review of Reviews," end et ' ¢/o Atlentie Monthly,
Boston, !lass.

the seme time might stir up eonsiderable in=-
Dear Sir:

L
terest in the metter of proteeting these mag-
Your exeeedingly eharming artiele on

nifieent gints. What the present ecndition
the Big Trees, whieh I have been reading in

of the trees is, vhat dengers they ere subjeet
the advence sheets of the "Atlantie,” hus led

to, what legislapion there is on the subject,
me to wonder if you would not be willing to

what there ought to be, end whet ehance there
write a brief artiele for the "Review of Re-

is of getting it, then, would make up perhaps
views" on the sequoyes, eng ertiele built on

the larger part of the Jertiele we heve in mind
somewhat different lines, just as the "Review

We do not know that you would eare to underteke
of Reviews" is rather a journelistie magazine,

sueh a pileeé of work, but we hope that you
while the "Atlent ie Monthly" is rether a lit-

will, eand we think it the more probable that
erary magezine.

you might, beeause the eirsulation of the "Re=

Our thought had been that if you

view of Reviews" is sueh &s to give any .
y could give some of the dramatie faets of the

resormendat ions you mey heve to make in regerd
size, age, beauty and life history of the Pig

to the preservetion of the sequoye groves
Tree, the limits of its range, ete., and then

the widest end best introduetion.
proeced to make rather the larger part of the
We should be gled to have this

(% o al’4
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artiele in time for possible use in the Oetober nurber, if you eare to do it.

This would neeessitate our reeeiving the manuseript by about September 10 or 12.

We have thought of an artiele of from 1,500 to 2,500 words.

voy y M

P. S. - Do you happen to know of any exeeptionally good photcpraphs of

sequoyas?
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